

COPY

April 15th, 1935.

Mr. J. P. Cusack,
Midland, Texas.

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of April 10th
re: Bond Moon No. 1-B E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ Sec. 28-18S-38E Lea
County, New Mexico.

This office will accept a blanket bond with
J.P. Cusack, Inc. as principals and the American
Employers' Insurance Company as surety in the amount
of \$10,000.00 which can be written to apply to all
wells that you may drill on state or privately owned
lands in the State. The bond we now have refers only
to patented land. I presume that you may wish later
to drill on state lands and a new bond should probably
take this possibility into account.

Enclosed is a form of bond that will meet with
the approval of this office. You will note that it
includes reference to surface rights for state lands.
Formerly a surety bond of \$2000.00 was required for this
special protection as to state lands, but we are now
approving bonds which include this provision, in addition
to the regular oil and gas features.

Following the receipt and approval of the new
bond, the present bond can be cancelled.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

EHW/K
Enc.

COPY

April 15th, 1935.

Mr. J. F. Cusack,
Midland, Texas.

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of April 10th
re: Bond Moon No. 1-B EIGHT Sec. 28-182-38E Lea
County, New Mexico.

This office will accept a blanket bond with
J. F. Cusack, Inc. as principals and the American
Employers' Insurance Company as surety in the amount
of \$10,000.00 which can be written to apply to all
wells that you may drill on state or privately owned
lands in the State. The bond we now have refers only
to patented land. I presume that you may wish later
to drill on state lands and a new bond should probably
take this possibility into account.

Enclosed is a form of bond that will meet with
the approval of this office. You will note that it
includes reference to surface rights for state lands.
Formerly a surety bond of \$2000.00 was required for this
special protection as to state lands, but we are now
approving bonds which include this provision, in addition
to the regular oil and gas features.

Following the receipt and approval of the new
bond, the present bond can be cancelled.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

Enc.
EHW/K